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Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

AUG 282013
Fetjeral Gommunjcatior Comm issOffice of the Secretary

Re: WRMF(FM), Palm Beach, Florida (Facility ID No. 20436)
Surrender of Auxiliary Antenna License
FCC File No. BLH-19970625KA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Palm Beach Broadcasting License LLC, licensee of WRMF(FM), Palm
Beach, Florida, we hereby surrender for cancellation the enclosed license (FCC File Number
BLH-19970625KA) for an auxiliary anteima for WRMF(FM).

Please contact me if any questions should arise with regard to this filing.

trours

Derek H. Teslik
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